Q&A Site Visit Oct 21, 2020
RFQ# 19CA4520Q0013


Q. Can I take pictures of the site?
A.  FM contacted the RSO and got permission to take pictures.
Q. How high is the house, how many floors?
A. There are 5 floors, including the sub-basement.
Q. The power switch (panel) is located where in the house?
A. The power switch panel is in the basement, one floor above the sub-basement.
Q. What is the measurement from the side gate to the back of the property?
A. 16 meters.
Q. Can we pierce the cement wall outside to pass the wires to the generator?
A. Yes.
Q. If we need to build the cement pad in the winter it will require heating and a tent to cover the pad?
A. Yes, the price will be higher due to this extra requirement.
Q. From the coal chute inside the sub-basement, can we pass the electrical wires up to the electrical room, where we will connect to the panel?
A. Yes.
Q. How long do we need to cut the power to the entire house to connect the electrical to the panel?
A. 4 hours, the entire power to the house will be off, maybe need to contact security to let them know and for the alarm panel.

The RFQ submission due date has been extended by 1 day to Monday October 26 by 16:00PM.
